

.Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



SYSL Annual General Meeting

Tuesday March 8, 2016

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:46 by Jennifer Neuner, SYSL Registrar

ROLL CALL: All present except Clarksburg, East Sac, and Sac North
Woodland hosted and introduced its Board.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve made by Greenhaven, seconded by West Sac

Motion passed unanimously.

Proposals for changes of the Constitution, By-Laws, and/or Rules and Regulations

None

Election of Executive Board Officers

Positions Open or up for vote: First Vice President, 3rd Vice President (Head Referee) – To finish last year,
Treasurer, Secretary

Reports:

DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

Not present

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

None

FIRST VICE REPORT:

None

HEAD COACH REPORT:

Let Bruce know if you can host a clinic. Coaches can take the "F" course online at ussoccer.com.

There's a push towards more competitive soccer beyond CCSL. Soccer loses more players than any other sport mainly due to poor coaching. There's a new U-20 age group.

HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

Ref Clinics to be hosted in SYSL: June in Greenhaven (June 7 & 9; 14 & 17; Field session TBA. Anyone else interested in hosting, please contact Mike.

Header Protocol: 12 years or younger not to head the ball in practice or in games. Mike and Bruce will have clinics. Mike sees a problem with U12 players playing up.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

None

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Jennifer passed around her annual report with yearly totals. Spring League registration is still going on. Teams need to be registered in Affinity to get a number. The District Registrars meeting is March 30 at Lionsgate and is now open to Clubs. The SYSL registrar meeting will be around April 7.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Greenhaven will host the April 12th meeting at the Robbie Waters Pocket-Greenhaven Library. The new hosting schedule for 2016-2017 will be passed around next month

COMMITTEE REPORT:

CCSL - There is a need for a U8 girls team to fill out the bracket.

Seeding – U8 – Inhouse or not?

OLD BUSINESS:

Affiliation status – Marlene has sent out emails to those Clubs missing all or parts of their affiliation papers

Uniform check next month. Please bring to April Meeting.

Field sizes and equipment issues (tabled from last month) – Field size moves down an age group (ex. U10 down to U8). U6 – U8 use 4x6 goals.

Referees on U10 fields – Do we need 3 refs still? Should go down to two.

NEW BUSINESS:

Greenhaven fee structure proposal (tabled to next month) – Since U8 will now be inhouse and we won't need player passes or referees then proposal is to lower fees down to \$15 per player.

Woodland "Strikers" Academy – Six weeks for special needs kids with learning and physical disabilities. \$35 and player gets a ball and a t-shirt. March 28 – May 6. Check the Woodland website for more information.

Credentials report and election results

First Vice President – Shandi Virnoche 18-0-0

3rd Vice President (Head Referee) – Mike Koschell 18-0-0

Treasurer – Charles Chan 18-0-0

Secretary - John Thompson 18-0-0

GOOD OF GAME:

Woodland Strikers Academy

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn by Woodland, seconded by West Sac. Meeting adjourned at 9:06.

NEXT MEETING: Host Club: Greenhaven Date: .April 14 Location: Robbie Waters Pocket-Greenhaven Library See SYSL website for map and directions